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From: "skpandjp” <skpandjp@gateway.net>

To: “Jim" <jpeterson@ebglaw.com>

‘Date: 10/20/00 1:52AM

Subject: Fw: {FP} Lyons joins Berry, Chadwick, Murdock, et al.

----- Original Message --—--

From: "Caro! Spooner" <wildrose@pon.net>

To: <Undisclosed-Recipient:@recordist.com;;>

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2000 12:14 AM

Subject: {FP} Lyons joins Berry, Chadwick, Murdock, et al.

> | was shocked and saddened to learn today that Beth Lyons has joined
> with Mary Berry, John Murdock, Lynn Chadwick, Micheal Palmer, David
Acosta,
> Ken Ford, et al., in the pending listeners' and directors' lawsuits
against
> Pacifica. :
> John Murdock's law firm, Epstein Becker & Green (the union busting
> firm), and Wendel, Rosen, Dean & Black, have filed briefs in federal
court
> on her (and their) behalf. 1 didn't see the actual legal documents until
> today, and had assumed she had joined fellow New Yorker, Leslie Cagan, in
> obtaining separate counsel.
> Rob Robinson, Aaron Kriegel, Tomas Moran, Pete Bramson & Leslie Cagan
> have all retained separate counsel and have NOT joined the board
majority's
> position on our suit.
>  When the time came, finally, when all the directors had to fish or cut
> bait -- Lyons didn't have the courage or the conviction to fight the board
> cabal that has usurped control of Pacifica, and ..... you know the story
> going back to the "purges™ of 1995 at least .... occupied KPFA with armed
> guards, fired Sawaya, Bensky, Osman, had Dennis Bernstein & other staff
and
> community members arrested, "reassigned” Dan Coughlin, dumped Verna Avery
> Brown, the list goes on and on, ... and now they don't need Amy Goodman
any
> more either. The gloves are off and Lyons is on the wrong side of the
> fight.
>
> Too bad!
>
> Carol Spooner
> wildrose@pon.net
> Committee to Remove the Pacifica Board
> http://fnome.pon.net/wildrose/remove.htm
>
> "The uprising of the soul will replace the reformer with the rebel, the
> negotiator with the defender of justice, the prevaricator with the honest
> citizen, the diplomat with the radical." -- Sam Smith (Why Bother? -- The

> Unbook http://prorev.com/unbook.htm)
>
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